Cleveland Landmarks Commission

Cleveland Architects

Garfidld, Harris, Robinson, Schafer

Birth/Established: 1935 Death/Dissolved: 1958
Biography:

This architectural firm was formed by Abram Garfield, George Harris, Alexander Robinson, and Gilbert P.
Schafer. It was formed in 1935 and existed under this name until Abram Garfield's death in 1958. The firm,
which still exists, is now known as Westlake, Reed, Leskosky Architects, and they celebrated their one hundreth
anniversary in 2005.

Building List
Structure Date Address City State Statue

Federal Building 1937 - 8 |648 Mission Street | Ketchikan Alaska [Standing
Backus School of Law Addition 1948 2145 Adelbert Road | Cleveland OH Standing
F.W.Woolworth 194950 |306-18BUClid oo qand |oH Standing

Avenue
Lakewood Public Library 1956 Lakewood OH Standing
gﬂﬁg?ﬁga County Administration | 1956|1919 Ontario Street |Cleveland ~ |OH Demolished
Cleveland Institute of Art 1956 | L1141 East Cleveland  |OH Demolished 2018

Boulevard
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